



# Anton Pemil Quman Roche

Driver/Purchaser

Doha-Qatar

Contact No:- Sri lanka - +94 779806393

Qatar- +974 74760412

E-mail-Address:-quman595@gmail.com

## Description

- 6 Year Experience as a Driver in Doha-Qatar
- 3 Years Experience as a Electrician in Doha-Qatar
- Staff transportation, labor transportation
- materials purchasing,
- cheque and cash collection
- emergency tasks, and all other company-related duties.
- Report to Engineer and Accountant
- Office Document Transport

## Professional Summary

Highly Experienced car driver proficient in safe operations, passenger transportation and inclement weather driving. Excellent communicator and problem solver with a solid track record in the field. Outstanding safety background and consistently requested by repeat customers for regular transportation.

## Core Qualifications

- Vehicle maintenance
- Route planning and GPS navigation
- Vehicle operations
- Clean driving record.
- Safety regulations
- Passenger endorsement
- Excellent time management
- Problem-solving and decision-making

## Languages

- English ●●●●○
- Arabic ●●○○○
- Hindi ●●●○○
- Tamil ●●●●●
- Sinhala ●●●○○

## Education

**G.C.E.O/L 2004**

## Work Experience

**Driver – Banan International - Qatar**

Jan 2023 – till today.

**Driver – New world Business Centre – Sri Lanka**

March 2020 – Oct 2022.

**Driver – Net City Centre – Sri Lanka**

April 2015 – July 2018

**Driver cum Meter Installing Technician - Marina Trading and contacting - Qatar General Electricity and**

**Water Co operation (KAHRA MA Operation Project)**

Jan 2014 – Nov 2014

**Driver - Marina Trading and contacting - Qatar**

Nov 2011 – Dec 2013

**Electrician - Marina Trading and contacting - Qatar**

Oct 2008 – Nov 2011

**Personal Details**

Name in Full	:-Anton Pemil Quman Roche
Permanent Address	:-Joseph Vaz Street , Pallimunai, Mannar
Age	:-37 Years Old
Date of Birth	:-1987-10-30
N.I.C.No	:-873040920V
Nationality	:-Sri Lankan
Marital Status	:-Married
Driving License	:-Sri Lanka, Qatar
Passport Details	:-N6927395

